Hinckley Town Council

Town Council Chambers

161 East 300 North Hinckley, UT
Digital Recording of Meeting
Thursday, February 15, 2024

Invocation Donald Brown

I. PLEDGE
Mayor Brian Florang asked all to rise and join in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor Brian Florang called the meeting to order at 7:08 PM.

II. ROLL CALL

Mayor Brian Florang

Councilmembers: LeeAnn Terry, Donald Brown, Chris Mork,

Maintenance Employees: Joe Stevens, Trey Ross,

Hinckley Town Clerk Dixie Talbot. Excused Councilmember Skip Taylor and Hinckley
Town Clerk Tresa Taylor.

111. GUESTS:
Jennifer Tolbert

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

Mayor Brian Florang asked for corrections or a motion to approve the meeting minutes
for February 1, 2024. Councilmember Donald Brown moved to approve the minutes as
presented. Councilmember LeeAnn Terry seconded the motion, all voted aye. Motion
carried.

V. PETITIONS, REMONSTRANCES, AND COMMUNICATION
None.

VI. REPORT OF GOVERNING BODY - BOARDS - COMMITTEES:
None.

VII. STAFF REPORTING

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

1. Jennifer Tolbert, Pahvant Valley Riding Club.

Jennifer Tolbert appeared representing the Pahvant Valley Riding Club and requested to
use the Hinckley Rodeo Grounds arena Wednesday evenings being June 5, 2024, thru
August 7, 2024. She also stated the riding club is hosting a two-day horse competition
August 9-10, 2024 and would like the use of the arena on these dates also. This meet will
include nine riding clubs and possibly 200-300 people. Discussion was held that the arena

1




needs to be watered down and worked before any horses or riders can be placed in the
arena. This is a safety issue for both. Ms. Tolbert stated she realized this takes time and
manpower and in the past the riding club members have helped with different projects at
the rodeo grounds. Mayor Florang asked Ms. Tolbert to contact Council Member Donald
Brown outside of the meeting as he has full authority and access to the rodeo grounds.
Council Member Brown stated that he looks forward to meeting with Jennifer and getting
the help the riding club needs to put on a successful meet. Ms. Tolbert also stated that the
public is invited to attend the meet as there are several events for the public to enjoy.

2. Appointment of Hinckley Town Attorney.

Mayor Brian Florang stated he had discussed with Todd Anderson the possibility of
obtaining him as the Hinckley Town Attorney and he has agreed to represent Hinckley
Town. Mayor Florang also stated that the Hinckley Town attorney is an appointment by
the mayor with support and input from the council. Brian also stated that at this time
Hinckley Town has no current attorney. Mayor Florang asked the council for any
discussion or comments regarding appointing Todd Anderson as the Hinckley Town
attorney. As there were no negative comments or discussion Mayor Florang stated he
would make the decision and follow up with Mr. Anderson.

3. Discussion to contract with a service provider to codify Hinckley Town Code and
place the town code online.

Mayor Florang stated this is a project he has wanted to do for quite a while and within the
last month he has taken the time to investigate several service providers. Brian also
explained the codification process and why it’s necessary to define and be available
online. Mayor Florang explained to the council they are the legislators of this process and
asked them to review and vote. Once this process is completed the information will be
put before the council for adopting a resolution of the codified ordinances. At this point
there will be a Public Hearing for public input.

4. Discussion about the Rural Communities Opportunity Grant, $381,966 awarded
to Hinckley Town on December 20, 2022, to improve town infrastructure (roads,
water and sewer) in the Hinckley Industrial Park and to engage with an economic
team to study business needs and create a strategy that promotes light industrial
development in Hinckley Town.

Mayor Florang asked the council members to review attachment C Project Plan for
further discussion at the next meeting. Mayor Florang also asked Council Member
Donald Brown and Council Member Chris Mork to work with him on this project.

IX. OUTSTANDING BUSINESS

1. Mini split install, restroom and breakroom update

2. Park Pavilion — Trey Ross reported to the council that the park pavilion will be started
next week around February 20, 2024.



X. MISCELLANEOUS DISCUSSION

Trey Ross reported on monthly water reports, wastewater, roads and park pavilion. He
also stated he will be attending the Spring Water Conference in St. George, Utah
February 26-March 1, 2024.

Mayor Florang asked Joe and Trey to look ahead and be prepared for necessary spring
work on park and rodeo ground lawns. Council Member Chris Mork reported on his trip
to the water treatment plant with Trey Ross.

Mayor Florang gave the council members the following assignments for 2024. Skip
Taylor, mosquito abatement, fire district. Chris Mork, water and sewer. Donald Brown,
rodeo grounds. Mayor Florang asked Council Member Leeann Terry to talk with him
after this meeting and he will then report back to the council regarding her duties.

May 135, 2024, hot dog roast, Chris Mork. June 19, 2024, ice cream social, Leeann Terry.
August 14, 2024, watermelon bust, Skip Taylor. September 18, 2024, hamburger fry,
Donald Brown. Mayor Florang noted the following events scheduled in town. April 13,
2024, dog clinic. May 11, 2024, town cleanup. Brian also stated town residents need to be
signed up for town to pick up their trash as related to town cleanup. Miss Hinckley 2024
has not been scheduled. Mayor Florang asked if the town clerk would contact Goretty
Avalos and ask her if she would be interested in doing the pageant again and set a date.
Discussion was held regarding the Pioneer Days Celebration and noted it will be held
Friday, July 19 and Saturday, July 20, 2024. The main input from the mayor and council
was they needed more candy than had been provided in previous years to make it to the
end of parade route without running short.

XI. PAYMENT OF BILLS

Council Member Leeann Terry presented the following purchase orders:

Purchase Order #11 Mountainland $821.40

Purchase Order #12 Mountainland $1012.95

Council Member Chris Mork made a motion to approve two purchase orders to
Mountainland for a total of $1834.35. Council Member Donald Brown seconded the
motion. All voted aye.

Council Member Donald Brown made a motion to pay bills. Council Member Leeann
Terry seconded the motion. All voted aye.

XII. ADJOURNMENT
Council Member Leeann Terry made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:49 pm.
Council Member Donald Brown seconded the motion. All voted aye.

C,J/zefmjm(’ -y @

' N,
Tresa Taylor, Hin&ley Town Clerk Mayc{ Brian Florang
Dixie Talbot, Hinckley Town Clerk




